lan E. McKiIIigan

From: service@paypal.com

Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2018 9:16 AM

To: lan McKilligan

Subject: You donated $2,000.00 USD to benefit Keweenaw Community Foundation

PayPal Giving Fund
Official donation receipt

Dear lan McKilligan,
Thanks for your generous donation to PayPal Giving Fund. You have selected Keweenaw Community

Foundation as your chosen charity. PayPal Giving Fund, a public charity (Federal Tax ID: 45-0931286), in
partnership with PayPal, processes your donation so it can be granted to your chosen charity.

Your donation summary:

Benefiting charity: Keweenaw Community Foundation
Program: GoFundMe Certified Charity Campaigns
Transaction ID: 2AW31165W11598745

Date: Jun 28, 2018 07:14:32 PDT

Your contribution: $2,000.00 USD

Your Tax deductible contribution: $2,000.00 USD

Track your donation

Please save this receipt for tax purposes. We attest that no goods or services were provided to you in
exchange for this gift.

Thank you again for your generosity.

UM/Mt

Nick Aldridge
CEO
PayPal Giving Fund



Your donation has been made to PayPal Charitable Giving Fund (“PayPal Giving Fund”), a registered 501
(c)(3) non-profit organization (Federal Tax ID: 45-0931286). PayPal Giving Fund receives donations made
through our partner platforms, then aggregates and grants the funds on a monthly basis to donors’ chosen
charities. We make a single payment to charities’ accounts each month to keep administrative costs low for
the charities.

While we make every effort to deliver each donation according to the donor's wishes, we retain exclusive
control over all donations and grant funds in accordance with our Donation Delivery Policy. In the rare event
that we are unable to deliver funds to your chosen charity pursuant to our policies, we will in our sole
discretion select a similar charity to receive the funds.

This email receipt confirms you have made the donation as a charitable contribution and that PayPal Giving
Fund has provided no goods or services in consideration for your contributions to PayPal Giving Fund. Your
contribution is tax-deductible to the extent allowed by law. Refunds are not typically available on donations

made to PayPal Giving Fund, but donors that wish to claim a refund should view our donation refund policy.

If you have any questions about your donation, please see our Donor FAQs or contact us.

Copyright © 1999-2018 PayPal, Inc. All rights reserved. PayPal is located at 2211 N. First St., San Jose, CA
95131.
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